

Karen Hickey

From: Karen Hickey
Sent: Thursday 8 August 2024 17:18
To: Helpdesk
Cc: Bronwyn Byrne; Daniel Moore
Subject: FW: 320487

Good afternoon

We received a substitute consent application with a rEIAR.

The rEIAR has be put on the EIA portal by the applicant.

The contents of the application are in the folder supplied by Daniel Moore below and they need to be published to the website.

Kind regards

Karen

From: Daniel Moore <daniel.moore@pleanala.ie>
Sent: Thursday, August 8, 2024 5:15 PM
To: Karen Hickey <k.hickey@pleanala.ie>
Subject: 320487

J:\Section Folders\Processing\Substitute Consent Applications\ABP-320487-24\Bord na Móna Energy Ltd - Ballivor Sub Con Application

Daniel Moore
Processing Section
Ext: 7313

Má fhaigheann tú an ríomhphost seo lasmuigh de na gnáthuaireanta oibre, ní bheidh mé ag súil le freagra ná gníomh lasmuigh de d'uaireanta oibre féin.

If you receive this email outside of normal working hours, I do not expect a response or action outside of your own working hours